Objet RE: RSP-100 Item 3.1.
De Certification Bureau / Bureau homologation (IC)

A a.keller@overline-systems.com[Z]
Date Ven 19:52

Good Day,

ISED will accept the product label information in the manual for this device.

Regards,

Engineering, Planning and Standards Branch (14)
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada / Government of Canada
Tel: 613-990-4218 / TTY: 1-866-694-8389

Direction générale du génie, de la planification et des normes (14)

Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Tél: 613-990-4218 / ATS: 1-866-694-8389

ic.certificationbureau-bureauhomologation.ic@canada.ca

From: a.keller@overline-systems.com [mailto:a.keller@overline-systems.com]
Sent: November-10-17 10:37 AM

To: Certification Bureau / Bureau homologation (IC)

Subject: RSP-100 Item 3.1.

Object: Labelling of Certified Products, OVERLINE SYSTEMS SARL, IC company number 23304

Good Morning,

We are in the certification process for our new product in collaboration with CTC advanced GmbH
(Germany).

One of the items is an "in ear transceiver". This is an ear piece of size (14,9x19,7x9,2)mm.
Due to the small dimensions we are unable to fullfil the complete labelling requirements of RSP-100 Item 3.1.
The PMN is "Digitear" and the reference of the product "DE-NR" will be shown on the product.

We ask your permission to indicate the requested information on the cover sheet of the product's supplied
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user manual and it will also be visible on the packaging.
Please find attached the technical drawing of the DE-NR INEAR.
Thanking you in advance.

Kind regards,

Andreas KELLER
RF Engineering

a.keller@overline-systems.com

tel: +33 557 7097 04
21 avenue Sophie Wallerstein - 33510 ANDERNOS - FRANCE

www.overline-systems.com - tel: +33 557 70 21 21
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